From: Jeffery Price

To: Tracy Spurgin

Subject: FW: Deputy Schedules for Trinity Falls MUD 1 & MUD 2
Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:14:58 PM
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For approval.

Jeff Price

Assistant Chief Deputy
Field Operations Bureau
Collin County Sheriff’s Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main

jprice@collincountytx.gov

From: Josh Kahn <kahn@sklaw.us>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Jeffery Price <jprice@co.collin.tx.us>; Russ Thomsen <rthomsen@mckinneymud2.com>; Deidra
Daniels <ddaniels@sklaw.us>; SWilson@McKinneyMUD1.com

Cc: Marie Chacon <mchacon@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: RE: Deputy Schedules for Trinity Falls MUD 1 & MUD 2

*E*EX WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Good afternoon Jeff,

Steve Wilson (President of MUD 1) sent me an email stating the MUD 1 is also in agreement with the
84-hour work schedule.

Please let us know if there is anything else you need in order to move forward.

Thanks.

Joshua J. Kahn

Sanford Kuhl Hagan Kugle Parker Kahn LLP
1980 Post Oak Boulevard

Suite 1380

Houston, Texas 77056

T:713.850-9000 x 217

F: 713.850-1330

E: kahn@sklaw.us

www.sklaw.us
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information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. The information is intended only for
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized
interception of this transmission is illegal. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender by
reply e-mail, and then destroy all copies of the transmission.

From: Jeffery Price <jprice@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Russ Thomsen <rthomsen@mckinneymud2.com>; Deidra Daniels <ddaniels@sklaw.us>; Josh
Kahn <kahn@sklaw.us>; SWilson@McKinneyMUD1.com

Cc: Marie Chacon <mchacon@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Deputy Schedules for Trinity Falls MUD 1 & MUD 2

Good afternoon:
We are waiting on a response from MUD 1 in regards to this issue.

| cannot move forward with a request until MUD 1 agrees with MUD 2 concerning the proposal
below.

Thank you.

Jeff Price

Assistant Chief Deputy
Field Operations Bureau
Collin County Sheriff’s Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main

jprice@collincountytx.gov

From: Russ Thomsen <rthomsen@mckinneymud?2.com>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:06 PM

To: Deidra Daniels <ddaniels@sklaw.us>; Jeffery Price <jprice@co.collin.tx.us>; Josh Kahn
<kahn@sklaw.us>

Cc: Marie Chacon <mchacon@co.collin.tx.us>; SWilson@McKinneyMUD1.com

Subject: Re: Deputy Schedules for Trinity Falls MUD 1 & MUD 2

*E*EX WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

I am agreement with your proposal as you stated in your email.

On page 2 of the ILA, the topic is addressed.

I did consult with Josh, the MUDs legal counsel, and he provided/concurred with your
proposal.

I/we will be waiting for Steve Wilson thoughts on this topic.

Thanks for all you do and looking forward to working with you in the future.
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Be safe and have a great weekend,
Russ

On Fri, Apr 28, 2023 at 3:57 PM Jeffery Price <jprice@co.collin.tx.us> wrote:

Gentlemen:
We will officially start staffing for Trinity Falls on May 1, 2023

I write this email to determine if Trinity Falls MUD 1 and MUD 2 would prefer both (2)
Deputies, that are assigned and any future Deputies that will be assigned in the future to
Trinity Falls MUD 1 and MUD 2, to work an 84 hour schedule in lieu of the 80 hour
schedule outlined in the ILA agreement.

This will allow for future 24 hour coverage, 7 days per week with 12 hour schedules
(schedule worked by all Patrol Deputies and Deputies that work for the City of Lucas) . As
of now, one day per week would be 8 hours for each Deputy instead of 12.

This will result in a higher amount billed for the 84 hours versus the 80 hours worked by
each Deputy in a two week pay period.

I spoke with Mr. Thomsen today by phone and Mr. Thomsen agreed to the 84 hour
schedule. I attempted to call Mr. Wilson but was unsuccessful in reaching Mr. Wilson.

I need a response from both MUD 1 and MUD 2 that you agree and I’ll send a
memorandum forward to change to 84 hours. If not, please let me know that and we will
stay at 80 hours.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Jeff Price

Assistant Chief Deputy
Field Operations Bureau
Collin County Sheriff's Office

4300 Community Ave.

McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main

jprice@collincountytx.gov

Russ Thomsen
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